House of Commons. 156

Bar of Prov. of Quebec, 1869. Is partner of Hon.
Wilfrid Laurier, Fremier of Canada. Was Mayor of
Arthabaskdville and Warden of the Co. of Artha-
baska for several years, and has been for some years
batonnier of the Bar of the Prov. of Quebec, Artha-
baska section. Has also been Editor of L’Union des
cantong de 'Est, since 1887. First returned to Parit.
at g. e., 1887, and re-elected at g. e., 1891 and 1896. A
Liberal.—Arthabaskaville ; Union Club, Qucbee.

Lreris, Josepr Hormispas (Maskinongé).

B. at Riviere du Loup (en haut), and brought up
at Louiseville. Ed. at the Model School in the latter
parish and by private tuition. M., June, 1879,
Emma, dau. of Geo. Champagne, of Berthier. A
tarmer. Is Secy.-Treas. of his parish ; and has been
a Capt. in the 86th Batt. of Vol. Mil. Organized a
Mutual Fire Insur. Co. of which he was Secretary.
Rfat in Leg. Assem., P.Q., from 27 April, 1888, to g. e.,
1890. First returned to the Commons at g. e., 1891,
and re-elected at g. e., 1896. A National Conserv-
ative.—Louiseville, P.Q.

Lewievx, RovorpHE (Gasp#). v

Family came from Normandy, France. B. in Mon-~
treal, 1st Nov., 1866. Ed. at the Coll. of Nicolet and
at Ottawa Univ. M., 156 May, 1894, Berthe, eldest dan.
of Hon. Mr. Justice Jette. Admitted to the Bar of
Prov. of Quebec, 1892, and received degree of Doctor in
Law from Laval Univ., 1st May, 1896. Was Assistant
Editor of La Patrie, 1886-7, and correspondent of
T"Electeur, 1887-92. 1Is Consul for the U. S. of Colom-
bia. First returned to Parit. at g. e., 1896. A Liberal,

and in favor of the independence of Can. by peacetul
means.— ¥ontreal.

Lewre, WiLriaw James, M.D. (Albert).

Of Welsh descent, but immediate ancestors came

to Can. with the U. E. Loyalists in 1783. 8. of the

- late Hon. John Lewis, M.L.C., N.B. B. at Hills-
borough, 25 Sept., 1830. Ed. there and at Sackville

-Academy. M., 1st, 1877, Melissa, dau. of Richard E.

Steeves, Eaq., Hillshorough, and 2ndly, in 1885, Cathe-

rine, dau. of John Dufty, Eeq. A doctor of medicine

of the Univ, of Glasgow, and a mem. of the Coll. of




